
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Request           Ref: UHB 19-256 

30 August 2019 
 

By Email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The 

Trust’s response is as follows: 

 

1. 

Which vendors and applications do you use to 
provide the following functionality for users? 

Name of the 
vendor 

Name of the application 

Patient administration System C Medway 

Order communications and results reporting Clinisys ICE 

Electronic prescribing System C Medway 

Maternity System C Medway 

Emergency Department System C Medway 

Intensive Care Unit Philips ICCA 

Critical Care Philips ICCA 

Radiology Information System HSS CRIS 

Theatres and surgery Bluespier Bluespier 

Pharmacy and inventory management JAC JAC 

Document Management Kainos Evolve 

Clinical documentation System C Medway 

Cardiac GE CCW 

Cancer SHIS Somerset Cancer Registry 

Dentistry SOE Dental Practice Management 
Software 

 



 
 

2.  

For each of the following relevant applications - 
when did the licence begin, what is the 
duration of the licence and what are the terms 
of any extension? 

Start date of 
licence 

Licence 
term (yrs) 

Extension 
terms 

  

Patient administration 21/4/11 8 5   

Order communications and results reporting Went live 1 
sept. 2008 

N/A Current 
extension 
expires Aug. 
2020 

  

Electronic prescribing 23/10/19 1.5 5   

Maternity 21/4/11 8 5   

Emergency Department 21/4/11 8 5   

Intensive Care Unit 21/4/11 8 5   

Critical Care 21/4/11 8 5   

Radiology Information System 11/5/2018 3 1   

Theatres and surgery 7/11/16 2.5 5   

Pharmacy and inventory management 21/11/11 5 5   

Document Management 31/3/2014 7 2   

Clinical documentation 21/4/11 8 5   

Cardiac 01/06/2017 5 3   

Cancer N/A N/A N/A   

Dentistry 18/09/2017 3 2   

 
3.  
 

For each of the following relevant 
applications whose licence is 
expiring within the next six months 
to two years; has the Trust 
commenced the development of a 
business case(s) to procure a new 
replacement application or 
commenced a procurement to 
source a replacement application? 
Or will the existing licence be 
extended? 

Date started 
Strategic 
Outline Case 
(SOC) 

Date started 
Outline 
Business 
Case (OBC) 

Date started 
procurement 

Plan to 
extend 
existing 
licence 

Other 

Patient administration Not applicable     

Order communications and results 
reporting 

Not applicable     

Electronic prescribing Not applicable     

Maternity Not applicable     

Emergency Department Not applicable     



 
 
Intensive Care Unit Not applicable     

Critical Care Not applicable     

Radiology Information System Not applicable     

Theatres and surgery Not applicable     

Pharmacy and inventory 
management 

Not started Not started Not started Not 
started 

 

Document Management Not applicable     

Clinical documentation Not applicable     

Cardiac Not applicable     

Cancer Not applicable     

Dentistry Not applicable     

 
 
If the license has been procured under a contract, we request the duration of the contract plus 
agreed extensions (e.g. 3+1). No further detail from the contract is required. 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Trust Secretary 
University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

Publication 

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our 

website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because 

information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the 

public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information 

(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your 

personal information. 



 
 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely 

 
FOI Team 
UH Bristol NHS Foundation Trust  
 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1

